
 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

In accordance with Governor Baker's March 12, 2020 Executive 

Order, please be advised that this meeting of the Revere City 

Council will be held by remote participation only. 

Spanish translation of this meeting is available through Zoom.   

Join Meeting Using Link Below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89272102125 

Meeting ID:  89272102125 

Or Telephone:  +1 312-626-6799 
Calendar 

Monday, November 23, 2020, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:30PM  Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 9, 2020 

3. 20-369 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: A Certificate of Commendation will be 

presented to State Representative RoseLee Vincent on the occasion of her 

retirement from the Massachusetts General Court. 

Public Hearings 

4. 20-365 Hearing called as ordered on the Minimum Residential Factor for Fiscal Year 

2021. 

5. 20-358 Hearing called as ordered on:  AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO 

KENNELS  Section 1.   Title 17, Chapter 17.16, Section 17.16.205(A) Kennel is 

hereby amended by continuing the sentence after the word “district” and inserting 

in place, “,except when a kennel and residential use or residential district is 

separated by a highway.” 

6. 20-370 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to Transient Vendors, Door-to-

Solicitors, and Canvassers. 

7. 20-372 Hearing called as ordered on the petition of The McClellan Highway 

Development Company, LLC, c/o The HYM Investment Group, LLC, One 

Congress Street, Boston, MA 02114 for the purpose of considering the 

discontinuance and abandonment of a certain portion of Washburn Avenue, 

Revere, MA as illustrated on petitioner’s plan of discontinuance. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89272102125


City Council – Regular Meeting November 23, 2020 

  

8. 20-373 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Squire Road Realty, LLC to 

Zoning Map  of the City of Revere. Section 1. Title 17 of the revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map provided by Section 17.12.020 of said 

Title, is hereby amended to change zoning district designation of property known 

and numbered as Lot A at 398 Squire Road, Revere, MA (MBP 29-437J-14) from 

the Residential B (RB) district to the General Buisness (GB) district. 

9. 20-374 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Fonseca Real Estate, LLC, 209 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 seeking permission from the Revere City Council 

to install an awning at 209 Broadway. 

10. 20-375 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Stephen R. Caruso, Trustee, R&S 

Reatly Trust seeking permission to operate commercial automotive 

storage/parking business for 910 vehicles on Lot 14 at 320 Charger Street, Revere 

MA. 

11. 20-376 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 21 Revere Beach Blvd, LLC, c/o 

Gate Residential, 265 Franklin St, Boston, MA 02110 requesting a Chapter 148 

License to enable the appellant to store a total of 7,555 gallons of flammables and 

combustibles to be contained within 133 vehicles in a parking garage at 50 Ocean 

Avenue, Revere, MA 02151 

12. 20-377 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 21 Revere Beach Boulevard, LLC, 

c/o Gate Residential, 265 Franklin Street, Boston MA 02110 requesting a Chapter 

148 License from the Revere City Council to enable the appellant to store a total 

of 7952 gallons of flammables and combustibles to be contained within 140 

vehicles in a parking garage at 21 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere MA 02151 

13. 20-378 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Sachem Revere, LLC, 4 Gerrish 

Ave., Chelsea, MA 02150 requesting a Chapter 148 License to enable the 

appellant to store a total of 2074 gallons of flammables to be contained within a 

CAT sub-base fuel tank (394 gallons) and 84 vehicles (1680 gallons) parked 

underneath a multifamily residential structure at 571 Revere Street, Revere MA 

02151 

14. 20-379 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid and 

Verizon to install 1 jointly owned pole (1-1) on the sidewalk between 13-15 

Sweeney Avenue and extend secondary from P1 to new pole and install overhead 

service to #13B Sweeney Avenue in accordance with the plan on file. 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report 

15. 20-371 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the DPW and the 

City Engineer to amend the rules and regulations, in accordance with Section 

2.63.070(B)(1) Public Way Disturbances and Occupancy Permits, so as to provide 

notification to and approval by the Ward Councillor prior to the issuance of a curb 

cut permit. 

Communications 

16. 20-380 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Library appropriation. 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 23, 2020 

  

17. 20-381 Communication from the City Auditor relative to an appropriation for the resident 

parking sticker program. 

18. 20-382 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the reduction of appropriation 

for the Revere Public Schools. 

19. 20-383 Communication from the City Auditor relative to an appropriation for water and 

sewer rates retained earnings. 

20. 20-384 Communication from the Mayor relative to An Ordinance Relative to the 

Establishment of a Public Art Commission. 

21. 20-385 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brian Vesce to the 

Disability Commission. 

22. 20-386 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Toby Pearlstein to 

the Library Board of Trustees. 

23. 20-387 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Debora Guimaraes 

to the Cultural Council. 

24. 20-388 Communication from the Mayor relative to appointment of Fatou Drammeh to the 

Revere Housing Authority. 

25. 20-389 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Cathy Penn to the 

Planning Board. 

26. 20-390 Communication from the Mayor relative to appointment of Farah Sheikh to the 

Cultural Council. 

27. 20-391 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Asmaa Abou-

Fouda to the Disability Commission. 

28. 20-392 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brendan O'Brien 

to the Cultural Council. 

29. 20-393 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Catherine Daze to 

the Cultural Council. 

30. 20-394 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Qin Li to the 

Cultural Council. 

31. 20-395 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Stephanie 

Carvalho to the Library Board of Trustees. 

32. 20-396 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Yesenia Arango to 

the Cultural Council. 

33. 20-397 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Elle Baker to the 

Historical Commission. 

34. 20-398 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Jason Barone-

Cichocki to the Disability Commission. 

Motions 



City Council – Regular Meeting November 23, 2020 

  

35. 20-399 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 

collaborate with the City of Chelsea to work on a solution that will expedite the 

process to re-designate the commuter line in Chelsea as a "Quiet Zone".  The 

sudden noise disturbances from the train horn has adverse effects on sleep 

structure and lessens the quality of life of Revere residents. 

36. 20-400 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Giannino: That the City 

Council or to a public hearing a proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere relative to wage theft prevention.  An Ordinance 

Establishing Wage Theft Prevention Regulations (attached). 

37. 20-401 Motion presented by Vice-President Novoselsky: That the Mayor direct the DPW 

to remove all "We Buy Houses" signage throughout the City of Revere. 

38. 20-402 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the Public 

Health Director to require residents who are utilizing the food pantry to wear 

masks to prevent the spread of Covid.  Folks who drive up to receive their 

packages are not wearing masks and exposing volunteers at the food pantry.  This 

motion is offered in the interest of public health and safety. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, November 9, 2020 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Patrick M. Keefe 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present  

Arthur F. Guinasso City Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Vice-President Present  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of October 26, 2020 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 3 20-368 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor approve the 

City Council's request to name the community garden in Beachmont to be 

located on Broadsound Avenue “The Corey Abrams Community Garden”.  

Corey was a staple in Beachmont, always going above and beyond to help 

his neighbors.  His generosity to people in need never went unnoticed. 

This is a wonderful tribute to an amazing young man. 

Councillor McKenna requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 

taking up Council Order 20-368 as several residents were in attendance to speak in favor of the 

motion. 

 

Several councillors spoke in favor of naming the new community garden in Beachmont, "The 

Corey Abrams Community Garden". 

 

Kerri Abrams, Corey's sister, spoke on behalf of her family and friends in support of this 

memorial tribute. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 9, 2020 

  

 

Doug Goodwin, a friend of Corey's, submitted a letter of support which has been made part of 

this record. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Legislative Affairs Committee Report 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, November 9, 2020 at 5:00PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Novoselsky, Powers, Serino, Zambuto, Keefe (ex-

officio), and Chairman Morabito.  There were several items on the agenda for discussion: 

 

20-221 An Ordinance Relative to Amending Meeting Times of Governmental Bodies. 

 

Councillor Serino offered the following amendments to the proposed ordinance: 

 

Section 1.  Section 2.03.050 Open Meetings is hereby amended by inserting a new sub-section 

Section2.03.050(E) as follows:  E. All meetings of governmental bodies shall not commence 

before the hour of five-thirty six o'clock PM on Monday through Friday or before ten o'clock 

AM on Saturday or Sunday, in matters deemed necessary by the presiding officer of the 

following: 

• Board of Health  

• City Council Committee of the Whole and Sub-Committees  

• Conservation Commission  

• Commission on Disabilities  

• Human Rights Commission   

• Planning Board  

• Traffic Commission  

• Zoning Board of Appeals  
 

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee compromised with Councillor Serino and further 

amended the commencement time for governmental bodies to five o'clock during weekdays. 

 

The proposed ordinance, as amended, received a unanimous favorable recommendation from the 

Committee and will be presented to the full City Council for consideration. 

 

20-260 An Ordinance Amending the Establishment of a Human Rights Commission. 

 

Councillor Rotondo was not in attendance to discuss his proposed ordinance amendment.  The 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee  

 

20-308 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito:  That the City of Revere implement a 

local eviction moratorium beginning October 17th until the COVID-19 pandemic 

subsides.  This motion is being submitted because the City's unemployment rate is 

eight times higher than last year's rate and a moratorium will protect the City's 

most vulnerable citizens. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 9, 2020 

  

After reviewing the City Solicitor’s opinion, the Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee 

recommended that this matter be placed on file. 

 4 20-221 Proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere:  

Section 2.03.050 is hereby amended by inserting a new sub-section 

Section2.03.050(E) as follows:  E. All meetings of governmental bodies 

shall not commence before the hour of six o'clock PM on Monday through 

Friday or before ten o'clock AM on Saturday or Sunday. 

An Ordinance Relative to Meeting Times of Certain Governmental Bodies 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 2.03.050 Open Meetings is hereby amended by inserting a new sub-section 

Section2.03.050(E) as follows:  E. All meetings of governmental bodies shall not commence 

before the hour of five o’clock PM on Monday through Friday or before ten o'clock AM on 

Saturday or Sunday, in matters deemed necessary by the presiding officer of the following: 

 

· Board of Health  

· City Council Committee of the Whole and Sub-Committees  

· Conservation Commission  

· Commission on Disabilities  

· Human Rights Commission   

· Planning Board  

· Traffic Commission  

· Zoning Board of Appeals 

 

August 24, 2020 Ordered to a first reading. 

November 9, 2020 Ordered to a second reading as amended. 

November 9, 2020 Ordered on a second reading as amended. 

November 9, 2020 Ordered on a third and final reading as amended. 

November 9, 2020 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Giannino, Guinasso, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rotondo, Serino, Visconti, 

Zambuto, Keefe 

 5 20-260 Proposed Ordinance Relative to the Human Rights Commission   Section 

1. 9.28.020(B)(1) Establishment of a Human Rights Commission is hereby 

amended by inserting the following sentence at the end of the sub-section, 

“Any commissioner appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City 

Council can be recalled by majority vote of the City Council.”   Section 2.  

9.28.020(D) Establishment of a Human Rights Commission is hereby 

amended by inserting the following sentence at the end of the sub-section, 

“The Executive Director appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the 

City Council can be recalled by majority vote of the City Council.” 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 9, 2020 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 6 20-308 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the City of Revere 

implement a local eviction moratorium beginning October 17th until the 

COVID-19 pandemic subsides.  This motion is being submitted because 

the City's unemployment rate is eight times higher than last year's rate and 

a moratorium will protect the City's most vulnerable citizens. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

The Appointments Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, November 9, 2020 at 5:45PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Powers, Visconti, Keefe 

(ex-officio), and Chairman Guinasso. 

 

There was one appointment before the committee as follows: 

 
20-308 Appointment of N&M Excavating as a License Drain Layer. 

 

Robert Murray of N&M Excavating addressed the sub-committee and received a favorable 

recommendation for his appointment as a Licensed Drain Layer.  N&M Excavating is requesting 

a Drain Layer's License as he performing work on a City project. 

 7 20-359 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of N&M 

Excavating as a Licensed Drain Layer. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Communications 

 8 20-365 Communication from the Board of Assessors requesting that the City 

Council hold a public hearing for the purpose of establishing the 

Minimum Residential Factor for Fiscal Year 2021. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 11/23/2020 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 9 20-366 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor instruct the Parking Director to only enforce street sweeping in 

December of this year by giving out warnings, not fines.  This will be the 

first year that the City has extended the street sweeping program by one 

month into December, and many people are just becoming aware. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 9, 2020 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 10 20-367 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor instruct 311 to send out a robocall to all residents at the end of 

November to remind them that the street sweeping program has been 

extended by one month through the month of December. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 11 20-369 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council present a 

Certificate of Commendation to State Representative RoseLee Vincent on 

the occasion of her retirement from the Massachusetts General Court.  

Vincent has served for six and one-half years as the State Representative 

for the Sixteenth Suffolk District.  Prior to her tenure in the Legislature, 

she spent twenty-five years tending to the needs of Revere residents in the 

office of Revere's State Representative on Beacon Hill, and in addition to 

her professional career has given nearly fifty years of her life to dedicated 

service to the people of our city through her involvement with various 

community organizations over the years. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 12 20-370 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the City Council order to a 

public hearing on November 23, 2020 the following proposed ordinance 

(attached):  An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere Relative to Transient Vendors, Door-to-Solicitors, and 

Canvassers. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 11/23/2020 6:00 PM 

 13 20-371 Motion presented by President Keefe: That the Mayor request the DPW 

and the City Engineer to amend the rules and regulations, in accordance 

with Section 2.63.070(B)(1) Public Way Disturbances and Occupancy 

Permits, so as to provide notification to and approval by the Ward 

Councillor prior to the issuance of a curb cut permit. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC WORKS Next: 11/23/2020 6:00 PM 

Adjournment 

Several members of the City Council offered a point of personal privilege to acknowledge 

Veterans Day coming up on November 11, 2020 and to honor all those who have served our 

country during times of both war and peace. 

 

The City Council now stands adjourned to meet on Monday, November 23, 2020. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 9, 2020 

  

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:33 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

9,
 2

02
0 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

ss
es

so
rs

O
ff

ic
eT

ax
R

at
eH

ea
ri

n
g

R
eq

u
es

t1
10

92
02

0 
 (

20
-3

65
 :

 M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
21

)



4.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

in
im

u
m

R
es

id
en

ti
al

F
ac

to
rF

Y
20

21
  (

20
-3

65
 :

 M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
21

)



4.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

in
im

u
m

R
es

id
en

ti
al

F
ac

to
rF

Y
20

21
  (

20
-3

65
 :

 M
in

im
u

m
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 F

ac
to

r 
H

ea
ri

n
g

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

20
21

)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
REVERE RELATIVE TO TRANSIENT VENDOR LICENSES, DOOR-TO-SOLICITORS, AND 

CANVASSERS 

Section 1.  Chapter 5.12 Transient Vendors is hereby deleted in its entirety and inserted in 
place thereof the following new Chapter 5.13 Transient Vendors 

 Section 5.13.010 Definitions. 

 As used in this article, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section:  

A. Transient vendor means any person who engages in a "temporary or transient 
business" selling goods, wares or merchandise, either in one locality or in 
traveling from place to place.  

B. Temporary or transient business means any exhibition and sale of goods, wares 
or merchandise which is carried on in any tent, booth, building or other structure, 
unless such place is open for business during usual business hours for a period 
of at least 12 consecutive months.  

Section 5.13.020 Transient vendor licenses.  

A. Every transient vendor, before making any sale of goods, wares or merchandise 
in the city, shall apply to the city council for a license and shall accompany such 
application with a license fee of five hundred dollars as listed in Table I – Fee 
Schedule.  Such application shall be filed with the city clerk.  

B. No license shall be granted under this section until the applicant has complied 
with the provisions of Chapter 101, Section 3 of the General Laws and has 
exhibited to the city clerk a license issued by the director of standards of the 
commonwealth.  

C. If, after review of said application, it appears that the applicant is a person of 
good repute as to morals and integrity and he or she is a person of responsibility 
and business acumen, the city council may authorize the city clerk to issue a city 
license to the applicant. Upon order of the city council and proof of payment of all 
license fees the city clerk shall issue the city license endorsed upon the state 
license "local license fees paid" and shall affix thereto his or her official signature 
and date of such endorsement.  

 Section 5.13.030 Expiration of license.  

The city transient vendor license shall remain in force so long as the licensee shall 
continuously keep and expose for sale such stock of goods, wares and merchandise 
but not later than the first day of January following its date.  

 Section 5.13.040 Licenses for nonprofit organizations.  

 The city council may, under such conditions as they may deem proper, grant to any 
organization engaged in charitable work or to a post of any incorporated organization of 
veterans who served in the military or naval service of the United States in time of war 
or insurrection a special license authorizing it, for a particular time period to be stated in 
such license, and for a charitable purpose stated in such license, to conduct under their 

6.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)



control a temporary or transient business, provided that no person under 16 years of 
age shall be accredited as an agent of the license holder. The exercise of the license 
hereby provided for shall be subject to the provisions of all statutes, ordinances, rules 
and regulations not inconsistent herewith.  

 Section 5.13.050 Display of license.  

Every transient vendor shall exhibit his or her state and city licenses when the same are 
demanded of him or her by a councillor or sealer or deputy sealer of weights and 
measures or member of the police department of the city.  

 Section 5.13.060 Additional city permits.  

Should a license be issued pursuant to this article, the licensee shall be responsible for 
obtaining and maintaining any and all other relevant licenses, permits and seals, 
including, but not limited to, health department and fire department permits, and seals 
from the sealer of weights and measures.  

 Section 5.12.070 Revocation of license.  

Any transient vendor license granted by the city council may be revoked by the city 
council for good cause after reasonable notice to the licensee and a hearing upon the 
grounds for revocation.  

 Section 5.13.070 Bond or insurance required.  

No transient vendor shall sell goods, wares or merchandise in the city unless such 
transient vendor has posted a bond with, or has provided a certificate of liability 
insurance naming the city as an "additional insured" to, the city clerk in the amount of 
five thousand dollars, and has signed an agreement providing for indemnification of the 
city against any loss which may arise by way of any suit, action or proceeding against 
the city as a result of any act or failure to act on the part of such transient vendor while 
operating within the territorial limits of the city. This indemnification agreement shall be in 
a form approved by the city solicitor.  

 Section 5.13.080 Minimum age.  

No person under 18 years of age shall receive a license as a transient vendor.  

 Section 5.13.090 Additional restrictions.  

The terms of every transient vendor license issued pursuant to this article shall be 
subject to such further restrictions and regulations as the city council shall impose.  

 Section 5.13.100 Penalties.  

Any transient vendor who violates any provision of this chapter shall be punishable in 
accordance with the provisions of Chapter 1.16 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 
Revere by a fine of three hundred ($300.00) dollars, or be subject to arrest as provided 
for by Chapter 101, Section 32 of the General Laws.  

 Section 5.13.110 Conflict with state license.  

Nothing in this article shall be construed as conflicting with any license duly issued under 
the laws of the commonwealth. 

 

6.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)



Section 2.  Title 5 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 
inserting a new Chapter 5.12 Door-to-door Solicitors and Canvassers: 

Chapter 5.12 Door-to-door solicitors and canvassers. 

Section 5.12.010 Definitions. 

The terms "soliciting" and "canvassing" means and includes any one or more of the 
following activities: 

A. Seeking to obtain the purchase, or the orders for the purchase, of goods, 
wares, merchandise, foodstuffs, services, of any kind of consideration 
whatever; or 

B. Seeking to obtain subscriptions to books, magazines, periodicals, newspapers, 
and every other type or kind of publication; or 

C. Seeking to obtain gifts or contributions of money, clothing or any other valuable 
thing for the support or benefit of, or seeking to gain membership in or 
volunteers for, any charitable or nonprofit association, organization, corporation 
or project. 

The provisions of Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080 shall not apply to those who are 
operating validly as hawkers or peddlers or open air vendors, or to officers or 
employees of the city, county, state or federal government, or any subdivision thereof, 
when on official business, or to the city of Revere neighborhood youth and students 
who solicit for the shoveling of snow or cutting of lawns, or in connection with 
fundraising activities or city of Revere senior citizen fundraising activities, or to 
milkpersons, bakery persons, insurance agents, laundry persons, and ice, oil and coal 
dealers, nor shall it be construed to prevent route salespersons or other persons 
having established customers to whom they make periodic deliveries from calling upon 
such customers. 

If any solicitor or canvasser is under the age of eighteen years and is selling goods or 
periodicals for a commercial purpose, the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 101, Section 
34 shall apply. 

5.12.020 Registration required. 

It is unlawful for any person to solicit or canvass, for him or herself or for another 
person, or organization, by foot, automobile or any other type of conveyance, from 
place to place, house to house or street to street, calling at residences without the 
previous consent of the occupant, without first having registered with the chief of 
police. 

5.12.030 Application for certificate of registration. 

A. Application for a certificate of registration shall be made upon a form provided 
by the police department. 
 

B. An authorized representative of the sponsoring organization shall apply to the 
chief of police of his designee either personally, between the hours of nine a.m. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)

https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.060DO-DSOCA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.120SODOUPPUWA


and two p.m. from Monday through Thursday excluding holidays, or by mail, 
and truthfully state in full the information requested on the application, to wit: 

1. Name, address and telephone number of the sponsoring organization; 
2. State and/or federal tax identification number or tax exempt number of 

the sponsoring organization; 
3. Name, residential address, telephone number, social security number 

and date of birth of each representative of sponsoring organization who 
will be soliciting or canvassing in the city; 

4. Period of time for which the certificate is applied (i.e., the dates on which 
the soliciting or canvassing will take place); 

5. Any convictions for a violation of a felony or crimes against the person 
under the laws of the commonwealth or any other state or federal law of 
the United States within five years of the application, by the sponsoring 
organization or any of its representatives who will be soliciting or 
canvassing in the city; 

6. Signature of authorized representative of the sponsoring organization. 
 

C. A photograph or an acceptable copy of a photograph of each representative of 
the sponsoring organization who will be soliciting or canvassing in the city must 
be attached to the application. 
 

D. If the sponsoring organization is required by M.G.L.A. Chapter 68, Section 19, 
to register as a charitable organization with the commonwealth, a copy of said 
registration must be attached to the application. 
 

E. All statements made by the application upon the application or in connection 
therewith shall be under oath. 
 

F. No certificate of registration shall be issued to any person who has been 
convicted of the commission of a felony or crime against the person within five 
years of the date of the application; nor to any person whose certificate of 
registration issued hereunder has previously been revoked as provided herein. 
 

G. The chief of police shall cause to be kept in his office an accurate record of 
every application received and acted upon together with all other information 
and date pertaining thereto and all certificates of registration issued under the 
provisions of Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080, and of denial of applications. 
Fully completed applications for certificates, shall be acted upon within three 
days of receipt. The original copy of the application shall be given to the 
applicant and a duplicate copy shall be retained on file in the office of the chief 
of police. 
 

H. When approved, each solicitor or canvasser shall be issued a certificate of 
registration and shall at all times while soliciting or canvassing in the city carry 
upon his/her person the registration certificate and the same shall be exhibited 
by such registrant whenever he or she is required to do so by any police officer 
or by any person solicited. The certificate of registration shall state the 
expiration date thereof. 
 

I. An administration fee of ten dollars shall be charged for each certificate of 
registration issued. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)

https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.060DO-DSOCA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.120SODOUPPUWA


 
J. Soliciting and canvassing may be conducted Monday through Saturday 

between the hours of nine a.m. and eight p.m., and Sundays between the hours 
of twelve p.m. and six p.m., excluding major holidays on which retail stores and 
businesses (except for local convenience stores, restaurants and other food 
establishments) are closed. 

5.12.040 Deceptive practices. 

No solicitor or canvasser may use any plan, scheme or ruse which misrepresents the 
true status or mission of the person making the call in order to gain admission to a 
person's home, office or other establishment. 

5.12.050 - Duty of solicitors and canvassers. 

It shall be the duty of every solicitor and canvasser going onto any premises in the city 
to first examine whether there is a notice stating that no solicitors are welcome; if such 
notice is present then the solicitor or canvasser shall immediately and peacefully 
depart from the premises. 

Any solicitor or canvasser who has gained entrance to any residence, whether invited 
or not, shall immediately and peacefully depart from the premises when requested to 
do so by the occupant. 

5.12.060 - Revocation of certificate. 

Any certificate of registration issued hereunder shall be revoked by the chief of police if 
the holder of the certificate is convicted of a violation of any of the provisions of 
Sections 5.12.010 through 5.12.080 or has made a false material statement in the 
application or otherwise becomes disqualified for the issuance of a certificate of 
registration under the terms of said sections. Immediately upon such revocation, 
written notice thereof shall be given by the chief of police to the holder of the certificate 
in person or by certified United States mail addressed to his or her residence or 
organization address set forth in the application. 

Immediately upon the giving of such notice the certificate of registration shall become 
void. 

5.12.070 - Solicitation of donations upon the public ways.* 

No person, individually or on behalf of any organization, shall at any time, solicit 
donations of any kind from any operator or occupant of a motor vehicle upon the public 
way. 

5.12.080 - Penalty for violations. 

Any violation of the provisions of this title shall be punishable in accordance with the 
provisions of Title 1, Chapter 1.16 of the Revised Ordinances of the city of Revere by a 
fine of three hundred dollars. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)

https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.060DO-DSOCA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT5BULIREPE_CH5.12TRVE_5.12.120SODOUPPUWA
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT1GEPR
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT1GEPR_CH1.16GEPE


Section 3.  Table I – Fee Schedule of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 
amended deleting the words, “Section 5.12.020 of this revision, is two thousand dollars” and 
inserting in place thereof, “Chapter 5.13.020, is five hundred dollars”. 
 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 2021. 
 

 

 

 

  

6.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ra
n

si
en

tV
en

d
o

rL
ic

en
se

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

20
-3

70
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 T

ra
n

si
en

t 
V

en
d

o
rs

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e)



7.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e)



 

 

  
PETITION FOR DISCONTINUANCE 
OF PUBLIC WAY 

  

WASHBURN AVENUE 

  
Revere, Massachusetts 

 
 

 
 
Prepared for: 
 
Developer 
 
The McClellan Highway Development Company, LLC 
c/o The HYM Investment Group, LLC 
One Congress Street 
Boston, MA 02114 
 

  
 Prepared by: 

B E A L S + T H O M A S  
BEALS AND THOMAS, INC. 
Reservoir Corporate Center 
144 Turnpike Road 
Southborough, MA 01772-2104 

 
  

Submitted in Compliance with the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Revere  
 
October 2, 2020 

285419PT002 

7.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



 

 

October 2, 2020 
 
Patrick M. Keefe, Jr., President 
Revere City Council 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
Via:  FedEx and email to amelnik@revere.org  
 
Reference: Petition for Discontinuance of Public Way 

Suffolk Downs Redevelopment: 
Washburn Avenue 
Revere, Massachusetts 

  B+T Project No. 2854.19 
 
Dear Councilors: 
 
The McClellan Highway Development Company, LLC, c/o The HYM Investment Group, LLC 
(the Proponent), respectfully submits this Request for Discontinuance of Public Way for a 
portion of Washburn Avenue. This filing is submitted in accordance with the Revised Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Revere. 
 
Washburn Avenue is an existing public way located to the east of the Suffolk Downs 
Redevelopment Project property, west of the MBTA Blue Line and Beachmont Station, and 
south of Winthrop Avenue. It was accepted as a public way in 1917. Approximately 750 linear 
feet of the roadway are improved with asphalt, terminating in a dead end. The remainder of the 
accepted way, which extends south to the Boston City Line, is unimproved and contains material 
areas of wetlands. The unimproved section of the public way is bounded on both sides by land 
owned by the Proponent via its subsidiaries, as further documented in Section 2.0 herein. This 
area can be identified as a Bordering Vegetated Wetland (BVW), and is currently vegetated by 
common reed (Phragmites australis). 
 
The Proponent respectfully requests that the City Council discontinue the unimproved portion of 
Washburn Avenue, and cause the land to revert to the adjacent owners. The Proponent proposes 
the discontinuance south of the driveway of the existing lot at 130 Washburn Avenue. A written 
description of the proposed street lines is enclosed in Section 1.0, and plans of the proposed 
discontinuance, prepared in compliance with Section 12.12.030 of the Ordinance, are enclosed in 
Section 3.0.  
 
As required, enclosed is one (1) copy of the submission package, along with  a check payable to 
the City of Revere in the amount of $180.00 for the appropriate filing fee. We understand that 
the Council will place the required orders of notice in the Revere Journal, as to the proposed 
action for a public hearing in a newspaper of local circulation as required by Section 12.12.050 
the Ordinance. An additional check in the amount of $210.00 is included for this purpose. 

7.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



Patrick M. Keefe, Jr., President 
Revere City Council  
October 2, 2020 
Page 2 

 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter or require additional information, please 
contact Jeff Heidelberg at Beals and Thomas, Inc. via email at 
jheidelberg@bealsandthomas.com or via telephone at (508) 366-0560.  We thank you for your 
consideration of this Application and look forward to meeting with the City Council at the next 
available meeting. 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Douglas J. Manz 
Partner, Director of Development 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Thomas N. O’Brien, Managing Partner, The HYM Investment Group, LLC (via email)  
 Michael Barowsky, Vice President, The HYM Investment Group, LLC (via email) 
 Leo Rusk, Vice President, The HYM Investment Group, LLC (via email) 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

7.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn

dmanz
Typewritten Text
Douglas J. Manz



Petition for Discontinuance of Public Way 

Washburn Avenue 
Revere, Massachusetts 

 
 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS   

1.0 WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED STREET LINES ............................................................... 1-1 

2.0 LIST OF OWNERS ....................................................................................................................................... 2-1 

3.0 EXHIBIT ........................................................................................................................................................ 3-1 

 
 
 

7.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 1.0 
 Written Description of Proposed Street Lines 

 
 
 

7.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION 
Washburn Avenue 

To Be Discontinued 
 
A certain parcel of land situated in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, County of Suffolk and 
City of Revere and on a plan entitled, “Discontinuance Plan Washburn Avenue Revere, MA. 
(Suffolk County), dated October 2, 2020 and prepared by Beals and Thomas, Inc., more 
particularly bounded and described as follows: 
 
Beginning at the most northwesterly corner of said parcel on the southerly sideline of Washburn 
Avenue, said point being a bearing of S 25°50'12" W and a distance of 739.07’ along the sideline 
of Washburn Avenue from the intersection of Washburn Avenue and Winthrop Street, thence; 
 
S 63°02'03" E 45.00 feet to a point, thence turning and running; 
 
S 25°50'12" W 875.63 feet to a point on the city line dividing the Cities of Revere and 

Boston, thence turning and running; 
 
S 39°23' 08" E 49.56’ feet along the City Line to a point, thence turning and running; 
 
N 25°50'12" E 855.75 feet to the Point of Beginning. 
 
 

Containing 38,956 square feet more or less. 
 
 
 
 
KCC/285410MB001 

7.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Section 2.0 
 List of Owners 

 
 
 

7.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



7.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Section 3.0 
 Exhibit 

 

7.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn



Civil Engineers | Landscape Architects |
Land Surveyors | Planners |
Environmental Specialists

BEALS AND THOMAS, INC.
Reservoir Corporate Center
144 Turnpike Road
Southborough, Massachusetts  01772-2104
T 508.366.0560 | www.bealsandthomas.com

B E A L S + T H O M A S

7.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 W
as

b
u

rn
 A

ve
 M

cC
el

el
la

n
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

m
p

an
y 

p
ar

t 
2 

 (
20

-3
72

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 P
la

n
 W

as
h

b
u

rn
 A

ve
n

u
e)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM -NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING #32

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"G

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A I=12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text
B I=11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°50'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
855.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHBURN  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH R=15.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH R=15.97 I=8.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH R=15.54 A I=12.40 B I=12.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH R=15.36 A I=8.84 B I=8.82 C I=13.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=14.61 I=12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB R=15.17 I=13.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"  A.C.C.M.P. / F.R.P.  C U L V E R T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERTS  FULL OF DEBRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'H CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP-1432

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
#130

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STOCKADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BBVW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK:  :  "X" CUT IN BONNET BOLT ELEVATION=17.56'(BCB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW=13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW=15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STOCKADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RET. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BUFFER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LARISA BULICANA 60053/293 [3-28-16]

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SD BEACHMONT, LLC 62388/146 [3-28-17C] 62388/143 [3-28-17D]

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO BE DISCONTINUED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63°02'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25°50'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
875.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MCCLELLAN HIGHWAY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY [4-80-14B]

AutoCAD SHX Text
S39°23'08"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38,956%%PS.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25°50'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TO WINTHROP STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHBURN  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC-ACCEPTED 1917 & 1981 NO LAYOUT PROVIDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE TAKEN IN PART FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC FILE 9180.1_TOPO1.dwg (SEE NOTE 3), RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS OF MUNICIPAL AND PUBLIC UTILITY PROVIDERS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE EVIDENCE. BEFORE CONSTRUCTION CALL "DIG SAFE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-888-344-7233.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO BOSTON CITY BASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAN IS BASED IN PART FROM AN ELECTRONIC FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITLED 9180.1_TOPO1.DWG AND DATED FEBRUARY 3, 2014

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND PREPARED BY NITSCH ENGINEERING, INC. AS WELL AS AN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED BY BEALS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS, INC. USING TOTAL STATION METHODS ON OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN JANUARY 18, 2017 AND JULY 22, 2019.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CITY LINE BETWEEN BOSTON AND REVERE IS THE FORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF BELLE ISLE INLET. THE DIVISION LINE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS TAKEN FROM PLAN ENTITLED "CITY OF BOSTON BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE BETWEEN BOSTON AND REVERE" DATED JANUARY 6,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1936 AND IS ON FILE WITH THE CITY OF BOSTON ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT AS PLAN L-7388.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE/INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY  POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE/GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE/GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END/INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LINE/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN LINE/MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR ID MAP/LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
[6-120B-1A]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/02/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
Discontinuance Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1INCH = 40 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:OCTOBER 2, 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
2854.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
285410P337A-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE McCLELLAN HIGHWAY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, LLC c/c THE HYM INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
One Congress Street, 1st Floor  Boston, MA 02114

AutoCAD SHX Text
B+T PLAN NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B+T JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SUFFOLK COUNTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHBURN STREET REVERE, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
KCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAN SHOWS THE PROPERTY LINES THAT ARE THE LINES DIVIDING EXISTING OWNERSHIPS, AND LINES OF STREETS AND WAYS ARE THOSE OF PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS OR WAYS ALREADY ESTABLISHED AND THAT NO NEW LINES FOR DIVISION OF EXISTING OWNERSHIP OR FOR NEW WAYS ARE SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH CONTE, PLS No. 38033

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.38033

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



8.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

  (
20

-3
73

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
39

8 
S

q
u

ir
e 

R
d

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

09
B

ro
ad

w
ay

A
w

n
in

g
P

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
20

-3
74

 :
 2

09
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 A
w

n
in

g
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

09
B

ro
ad

w
ay

A
w

n
in

g
P

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
20

-3
74

 :
 2

09
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 A
w

n
in

g
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

09
B

ro
ad

w
ay

A
w

n
in

g
P

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
20

-3
74

 :
 2

09
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 A
w

n
in

g
)



9.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

09
B

ro
ad

w
ay

A
w

n
in

g
P

er
m

it
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

  (
20

-3
74

 :
 2

09
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

 A
w

n
in

g
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



10.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
m

is
si

o
n

 t
o

 o
p

er
at

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

u
to

m
o

ti
ve

 s
to

ra
g

e 
p

ar
ki

n
g

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

fo
r 

91
0 

ve
h

ic
le

s 
at

 3
20

 C
h

ar
g

er
 S

tr
ee

t 
 (

20
-3

75
 :



11.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

21
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
lv

d
 L

L
C

, G
at

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
, f

o
r 

50
 O

ce
an

 A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

20
-3

76
 :

 R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g



11.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

21
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
lv

d
 L

L
C

, G
at

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
, f

o
r 

50
 O

ce
an

 A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

20
-3

76
 :

 R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g



11.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

21
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
lv

d
 L

L
C

, G
at

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
, f

o
r 

50
 O

ce
an

 A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

20
-3

76
 :

 R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g



11.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

21
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
lv

d
 L

L
C

, G
at

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
, f

o
r 

50
 O

ce
an

 A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

20
-3

76
 :

 R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g



11.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

21
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
lv

d
 L

L
C

, G
at

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
, f

o
r 

50
 O

ce
an

 A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

20
-3

76
 :

 R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g



11.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

21
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
lv

d
 L

L
C

, G
at

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
, f

o
r 

50
 O

ce
an

 A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

20
-3

76
 :

 R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g



11.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

21
 R

ev
er

e 
B

ea
ch

 B
lv

d
 L

L
C

, G
at

e 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
, f

o
r 

50
 O

ce
an

 A
ve

n
u

e 
 (

20
-3

76
 :

 R
eq

u
es

ti
n

g



12.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 o

f 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

lv
d

 L
L

C
, G

at
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

, f
o

r 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
, R

ev
er

e 
 (

20
-3

77
 :



12.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 o

f 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

lv
d

 L
L

C
, G

at
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

, f
o

r 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
, R

ev
er

e 
 (

20
-3

77
 :



12.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 o

f 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

lv
d

 L
L

C
, G

at
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

, f
o

r 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
, R

ev
er

e 
 (

20
-3

77
 :



12.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 o

f 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

lv
d

 L
L

C
, G

at
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

, f
o

r 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
, R

ev
er

e 
 (

20
-3

77
 :



12.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 o

f 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

lv
d

 L
L

C
, G

at
e 

R
es

id
en

ti
al

, f
o

r 
21

 R
ev

er
e 

B
ea

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
, R

ev
er

e 
 (

20
-3

77
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



13.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eq
u

es
ti

n
g

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
 f

o
r 

S
ac

h
em

 R
ev

er
e,

 L
L

C
, a

t 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

t 
57

1 
R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t,
 R

ev
er

e 
M

A
  (

20
-3

78
 :



14.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
G

ri
d

P
et

it
io

n
13

S
w

ee
n

ey
A

ve
n

u
e 

 (
20

-3
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 1
3 

S
w

ee
n

ey
 A

ve
n

u
e)



16.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

11
9_

15
32

06
  (

20
-3

80
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
-L

IB
R

A
R

Y
)



16.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

11
9_

15
32

06
  (

20
-3

80
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
-L

IB
R

A
R

Y
)



17.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

11
9_

15
37

32
  (

20
-3

81
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 -

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

T
IC

K
E

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

)



17.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

11
9_

15
37

32
  (

20
-3

81
 :

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
 -

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

T
IC

K
E

R
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

)



18.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

11
9_

15
44

33
  (

20
-3

82
 :

 R
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
IO

N
-R

E
V

E
R

E
 P

U
B

L
IC

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

11
9_

16
07

51
  (

20
-3

83
 :

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
A

T
E

S
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

11
9_

16
07

51
  (

20
-3

83
 :

 R
E

T
A

IN
E

D
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 A
P

P
R

O
P

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

 W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

 R
A

T
E

S
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

20
-3

84
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

20
-3

84
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



20.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 A

rt
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

20
-3

84
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

November 19, 2020 

Honorable Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I'm writing to inform you of my appointment of Brian Vesce to the Disability Commission. 

Brian's reputation as a leader and advocate in our city precedes him. As a member of the City Council, 
he was a champion of the City and served honorably, bringing relief to constituents and principled 
service to the community. I am fully confident of Brian Vesce's fairness and his capabilities to continue 
to serve the City of Revere in this new role. 

� .. ·
Brian M. Arrigof
Mayor

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

21.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. V
es

ce
 U

p
d

at
ed

  (
20

-3
85

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

ri
an

 V
es

ce
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

. P
ea

rl
st

ei
n

  (
20

-3
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
b

y 
P

ea
rl

st
ei

n
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

. P
ea

rl
st

ei
n

  (
20

-3
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
b

y 
P

ea
rl

st
ei

n
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

. P
ea

rl
st

ei
n

  (
20

-3
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
b

y 
P

ea
rl

st
ei

n
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

. P
ea

rl
st

ei
n

  (
20

-3
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
b

y 
P

ea
rl

st
ei

n
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

. P
ea

rl
st

ei
n

  (
20

-3
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
b

y 
P

ea
rl

st
ei

n
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

. P
ea

rl
st

ei
n

  (
20

-3
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
b

y 
P

ea
rl

st
ei

n
)



22.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

. P
ea

rl
st

ei
n

  (
20

-3
86

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
T

o
b

y 
P

ea
rl

st
ei

n
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

. G
u

im
ar

ae
s 

 (
20

-3
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

eb
o

ra
 G

u
im

ar
ae

s)



23.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

. G
u

im
ar

ae
s 

 (
20

-3
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

eb
o

ra
 G

u
im

ar
ae

s)



23.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

. G
u

im
ar

ae
s 

 (
20

-3
87

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

eb
o

ra
 G

u
im

ar
ae

s)



24.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

. D
ra

m
m

eh
  (

20
-3

88
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

F
at

o
u

 D
ra

m
m

eh
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

. D
ra

m
m

eh
  (

20
-3

88
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

F
at

o
u

 D
ra

m
m

eh
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

. D
ra

m
m

eh
  (

20
-3

88
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

F
at

o
u

 D
ra

m
m

eh
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

. D
ra

m
m

eh
  (

20
-3

88
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

F
at

o
u

 D
ra

m
m

eh
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

. D
ra

m
m

eh
  (

20
-3

88
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

F
at

o
u

 D
ra

m
m

eh
)



25.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

. P
en

n
  (

20
-3

89
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
at

h
y 

P
en

n
)



26.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

. S
h

ai
kh

  (
20

-3
90

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ar
ah

 S
h

ei
kh

)



26.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

. S
h

ai
kh

  (
20

-3
90

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
F

ar
ah

 S
h

ei
kh

)



27.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

. A
b

o
u

-F
o

u
d

a 
 (

20
-3

91
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

A
sm

aa
 A

b
o

u
-F

o
u

d
a)



27.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

. A
b

o
u

-F
o

u
d

a 
 (

20
-3

91
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

A
sm

aa
 A

b
o

u
-F

o
u

d
a)



27.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

. A
b

o
u

-F
o

u
d

a 
 (

20
-3

91
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

A
sm

aa
 A

b
o

u
-F

o
u

d
a)



28.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. O
'B

ri
en

  (
20

-3
92

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. O
'B

ri
en

  (
20

-3
92

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. O
'B

ri
en

  (
20

-3
92

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

)



28.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

. O
'B

ri
en

  (
20

-3
92

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

)



29.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

. D
az

e 
 (

20
-3

93
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
at

h
er

in
e 

D
az

e)



29.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

. D
az

e 
 (

20
-3

93
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
at

h
er

in
e 

D
az

e)



29.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

. D
az

e 
 (

20
-3

93
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

C
at

h
er

in
e 

D
az

e)



30.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Q

. L
i  

(2
0-

39
4 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Q

in
 L

i)



30.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Q

. L
i  

(2
0-

39
4 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Q

in
 L

i)



30.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Q

. L
i  

(2
0-

39
4 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Q

in
 L

i)



30.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Q

. L
i  

(2
0-

39
4 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Q

in
 L

i)



31.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

. C
ar

va
lh

o
  (

20
-3

95
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
te

p
h

an
ie

 C
ar

va
lh

o
)



31.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

. C
ar

va
lh

o
  (

20
-3

95
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
te

p
h

an
ie

 C
ar

va
lh

o
)



32.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Y

. A
ra

n
g

o
  (

20
-3

96
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Y
es

en
ia

 A
ra

n
g

o
)



32.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Y

. A
ra

n
g

o
  (

20
-3

96
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Y
es

en
ia

 A
ra

n
g

o
)



33.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

. B
ak

er
  (

20
-3

97
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
lle

 B
ak

er
)



34.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. B
ar

o
n

e-
C

ic
h

o
ck

i  
(2

0-
39

8 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
so

n
 B

ar
o

n
e-

C
ic

h
o

ck
i)



34.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. B
ar

o
n

e-
C

ic
h

o
ck

i  
(2

0-
39

8 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
so

n
 B

ar
o

n
e-

C
ic

h
o

ck
i)



34.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

. B
ar

o
n

e-
C

ic
h

o
ck

i  
(2

0-
39

8 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Ja
so

n
 B

ar
o

n
e-

C
ic

h
o

ck
i)



Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

An Ordinance Establishing Wage Theft Prevention Regulations 

 

Section 1.  Title 15 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting 

a new section as follows: 

 

Section 15.15.020 – Wage Theft Prevention 

 

A. The following certification shall be incorporated by the City of Revere and adopted as a 

required standard in regards to all bids and proposals for the provision and delivery of 

services within the city, and shall apply to every new contract and every renewal term of a 

contract entered after the date of passage:  "The Contractor certifies that neither it nor any 

of its subcontractors have been subject to a federal or state criminal or civil judgment, 

administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment resulting 

from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards Act or any other 

state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages within three years prior to the date 

of the contract; or certifies that it has provided copies of any and all of the above to the city 

prior to the date of the contract and any required wage bond or insurance; and certifies that 

while the contract is in effect, it will report any instance of the above to the city within five 

days of the contractor's receipt." 

 

B. The following provisions shall be included in any request for proposals, invitation for bids 

or request for qualifications issued by the city on or after July 1, 2020; prospective vendors 

must provide the following certifications or disclosures in writing to the purchasing agent 

with their bids or proposals. Failure to provide the following shall result in rejection of the 

bid or proposal; 

 

1. Prospective vendors must certify that neither they nor any of their subcontractors 

have been subject to a federal or state criminal or civil judgment, administrative 

citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment resulting from a 

violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards Act or any 

other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages within three years prior 

to the date vendors submit their bids or proposals; or 

 

2.   Prospective vendors must disclose any such criminal or civil judgments, 

administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or debarment and 

include copy(ies) with their bids or proposals. 

 

3. Prospective vendors are notified that they must report any such criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor 

Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment 

of wages while any of their bids or proposals to the purchasing agent official is 

pending and, if awarded a contract, during the term of the resulting contract, within 

five days of vendor's receipt. 

36.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
W

ag
eT

h
ef

tP
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
 (

20
-4

00
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 W

ag
e 

T
h

ef
t 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
)



 

4. Prospective vendors that are subject to a state or federal debarment for violation of 

the above laws, either voluntarily or involuntarily, or that have been prohibited 

from contracting with the commonwealth or any of its agencies or subdivisions will 

be deemed not responsible and their bids or proposals shall be rejected. Such 

vendors shall be deemed not responsible for the entire term of debarment or other 

stated time period. During the term of a contract, upon a finding or order of such 

debarment or prohibition, the city may terminate the contract. 

 

5. Vendor(s) awarded a contract that have disclosed a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair 

Labor Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment 

of wages within three years prior to the date they submit their bids or proposals, or 

vendor(s) awarded a Contract that receive a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment, administrative citation, order or final administrative determination 

resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair Labor Standards 

Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment of wages during the 

term of the contract and that are not otherwise prohibited from public contracting 

may be required by the city to obtain a wage bond or other form of suitable 

insurance in an amount equal to the aggregate of one year's gross wages for all 

employees, based on an average of its total labor costs for the past two years. Such 

bond must be maintained for the terms or extensions of any contract, and proof of 

such bond must be provided upon request by the city. 

 

6.   Vendor(s) awarded a contract that have disclosed a federal or state criminal or civil 

judgment administrative citation, final administrative determination, order or 

debarment resulting from a violation of M.G.L. c. 149, M.G.L. c. 151, the Fair 

Labor Standards Act or any other state or federal laws regulating the payment 

of wages within three years prior to the date they submit their bids or proposals and 

through the contract term shall furnish their monthly certified payrolls to the 

purchasing agent for all employees working on such contract. 

 

36.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
W

ag
eT

h
ef

tP
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
 (

20
-4

00
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 W

ag
e 

T
h

ef
t 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
)


	Agenda Packet
	5:30PM  Public Works Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Nov 9, 2020 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Nov 9, 2020 6:00 PM

	3. 20-369 : Certificate of Commendation - RoseLee Vincent

	Public Hearings
	4. 20-365 : Minimum Residential Factor Hearing Fiscal Year 2021
	a. AssessorsOfficeTaxRateHearingRequest11092020
	b. MinimumResidentialFactorFY2021

	5. 20-358 : Zoning Ordinance Amendment Relative to Kennels
	6. 20-370 : An Ordinance Relative to Transient Vendors
	a. TransientVendorLicenseOrdinance

	7. 20-372 : Discontinuance Plan Washburn Avenue
	a. Discontinuance Wasburn Ave McCelellan Highway Development Company
	b. Discontinuance Wasburn Ave McCelellan Highway Development Company part 2

	8. 20-373 : Zoning Map Amendment 398 Squire Rd
	a. Zoning Map Amendment 398 Squire Rd

	9. 20-374 : 209 Broadway Awning
	a. 209BroadwayAwningPermitApplication

	10. 20-375 : Permission to operate commercial automotive storage and parking 320 Charger Street
	a. Permission to operate commercial automotive storage parking business for 910 vehicles at 320 Charger Street

	11. 20-376 : Requesting Chapter 148 License for 133 vehicles in parking garage at 50 Ocean Avenue
	a. Requesting Chapter 148 License for 21 Revere Beach Blvd LLC, Gate Residential, for 50 Ocean Avenue

	12. 20-377 : Requesting Chapter 148 License for 140 vehicles in parking garage at 21 Revere Beach Blvd,
	a. Requesting Chapter 148 License of 21 Revere Beach Blvd LLC, Gate Residential, for 21 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere

	13. 20-378 : Requesting Chapter 148 License for 84 vehicles parked underneath 571 Revere Street, Revere MA
	a. Requesting Chapter 148 License for Sachem Revere, LLC, at residential structure at 571 Revere Street, Revere MA

	14. 20-379 : National Grid - 13 Sweeney Avenue
	a. ph.NationGridPetition13SweeneyAvenue


	Public Works Sub-Committee Report
	15. 20-371 : Curb Cut Permit Regulations

	Communications
	16. 20-380 : APPROPRIATION-LIBRARY
	a. 20201119_153206

	17. 20-381 : APPROPRIATION - RESIDENT PARKING STICKER PROGRAM
	a. 20201119_153732

	18. 20-382 : REDUCTION OF APPROPRIATION-REVERE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	a. 20201119_154433

	19. 20-383 : RETAINED EARNINGS APPROPRATION - WATER/SEWER RATES
	a. 20201119_160751

	20. 20-384 : An Ordinance Relative to a Public Art Commission
	a. Public Art Commission

	21. 20-385 : Appointment of Brian Vesce
	a. B. Vesce Updated

	22. 20-386 : Appointment of Toby Pearlstein
	a. T. Pearlstein

	23. 20-387 : Appointment of Debora Guimaraes
	a. D. Guimaraes

	24. 20-388 : Appointment of Fatou Drammeh
	a. F. Drammeh

	25. 20-389 : Appointment of Cathy Penn
	a. C. Penn

	26. 20-390 : Appointment of Farah Sheikh
	a. F. Shaikh

	27. 20-391 : Appointment of Asmaa Abou-Fouda
	a. A. Abou-Fouda

	28. 20-392 : Appointment of Brendan O'Brien
	a. B. O'Brien

	29. 20-393 : Appointment of Catherine Daze
	a. C. Daze

	30. 20-394 : Appointment of Qin Li
	a. Q. Li

	31. 20-395 : Appointment of Stephanie Carvalho
	a. S. Carvalho

	32. 20-396 : Appointment of Yesenia Arango
	a. Y. Arango

	33. 20-397 : Appointment of Elle Baker
	a. E. Baker

	34. 20-398 : Appointment of Jason Barone-Cichocki
	a. J. Barone-Cichocki


	Motions
	35. 20-399 : Commuter Rail Chelsea Quiet Zone Designation
	36. 20-400 : An Ordinance Relative to Wage Theft Prevention
	a. AnOrdinanceEstablishingWageTheftPreventionRegulations

	37. 20-401 : Removal of We Buy Houses Signage
	38. 20-402 : Food Pantry Masks for Residents


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Nov 9, 2020 6:00 PM
	4.a · AssessorsOfficeTaxRateHearingRequest11092020
	4.b · MinimumResidentialFactorFY2021
	6.a · TransientVendorLicenseOrdinance
	7.a · Discontinuance Wasburn Ave McCelellan Highway Development Company
	7.b · Discontinuance Wasburn Ave McCelellan Highway Development Company part 2
	8.a · Zoning Map Amendment 398 Squire Rd
	9.a · 209BroadwayAwningPermitApplication
	10.a · Permission to operate commercial automotive storage parking business for 910 vehicles at 320 Charger Street
	11.a · Requesting Chapter 148 License for 21 Revere Beach Blvd LLC, Gate Residential, for 50 Ocean Avenue
	12.a · Requesting Chapter 148 License of 21 Revere Beach Blvd LLC, Gate Residential, for 21 Revere Beach Boulevard, Revere
	13.a · Requesting Chapter 148 License for Sachem Revere, LLC, at residential structure at 571 Revere Street, Revere MA
	14.a · ph.NationGridPetition13SweeneyAvenue
	16.a · 20201119_153206
	17.a · 20201119_153732
	18.a · 20201119_154433
	19.a · 20201119_160751
	20.a · Public Art Commission
	21.a · B. Vesce Updated
	22.a · T. Pearlstein
	23.a · D. Guimaraes
	24.a · F. Drammeh
	25.a · C. Penn
	26.a · F. Shaikh
	27.a · A. Abou-Fouda
	28.a · B. O'Brien
	29.a · C. Daze
	30.a · Q. Li
	31.a · S. Carvalho
	32.a · Y. Arango
	33.a · E. Baker
	34.a · J. Barone-Cichocki
	36.a · AnOrdinanceEstablishingWageTheftPreventionRegulations


